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Dolan, Gerard (MED)

From: Michael Langan <mllangan1@mac.com>
Sent: Friday, March 03, 2017 2:20 PM
To: Dolan, Gerard (MED)
Cc: kellie.sullivan@sec.state.ma.us; angela.puccini@sec.state.ma.us; cis@sec.state.ma.us
Subject: Re: Records request

Mr Dolan, 
I would like to conclude this matter today.  Mr. Bertram clams the documents are archived on site.  Either they 
are there or they are not there and I believe the time allotted under HB 4333 has run so please advise.   These 
were first requested nearly 9-months ago so please declare Mr. Bertram's statements of  the existence of the 
documents as valid or invalid.  This has gone on long enough and allotting more time to "retrieve" what should 
be immediately available is nonsense.  Please either provide docs now or reveal the misrepresentation- Michael 
Langan 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Mar 3, 2017, at 2:34 AM, Michael Langan <mllangan1@mac.com> wrote: 

Mr. Dolan,  

 

Pursuant to the attached Order from Supervisor of Records Rebecca Murray could you please 
provide the requested documents "without delay" or reveal that they do not, in fact, exist? 

 

I have attached a February 17, 2017 letter from Bryan Bertram in which he specifically refers to 
these documents as having been retrieved from archival storage in the basement of 
the  "commercial complex where the board leases office space" and reviewed by board staff.    If 
this is so could you please send someone over to re-retrieve them and provide both attorney 
Murray and myself with copies today.   I am not sure where the snafu lies in my simple and 
direct request.  Perhaps Mr. Bertram can help?    
 
Either way I would like to settle this matter today.  If the documents are there please provide 
them. If not then please provide an explanation today.    For almost two-months now this direct 
and simple request has been met with evasiveness, delays and silence. Please provide a direct 
and simple answer to my direct and simple request.  Do you or do you not have the documents 
Mr. Bertram speaks of?  If so then please provide them promptly or disclose that you do not have 
the documents Mr. Bertram specifically refers to.  I await your response today 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Michael Langan 
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Sincerely, 

 

Michael Langan, M.D. 

<SupervisorOfRecordsLetter-Dolan 2:27:17.pdf> 

<Attachment B.pdf> 
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Dolan, Gerard (MED)

From: Michael Langan <mllangan1@me.com>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 5:24 PM
To: Dolan, Gerard (MED)
Subject: Re: clarification

So no documents pertaining to the December 21, 2011  hearing that were retrieved by " board staff"  were 
provided with my request. You are not aware of any such documents?  Just a yes or no will suffice but please 
respond.  
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 27, 2017, at 5:11 PM, Dolan, Gerard (MED) <Gerard.Dolan@MassMail.State.MA.US> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Langan, 
  
As discussed in our letter dated January 20, 2017, the Board does not conduct formal hearings; 
therefore, we have provided you with the minutes of the December 21, 2011, Board meeting. Pursuant 
to our production to you under the Fair Information Practices Act, G.L. c. 66A, references to cases other 
than yours have been redacted from the minutes of executive and/or adjudicatory sessions of that 
meeting. 
  
Also as discussed in our January 20 letter, the Board has previously provided you with a copy of the 
Administrative Record filed in connection with your appeal to the Single Justice of the Supreme Judicial 
Court. As part of the January 20 production, the Board provided you with another copy of your Petition 
and its supporting documents. 
  
At this time, the Board considers your public records request closed as all responsive records have been 
provided. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Gerard F. Dolan 
Assistant General Counsel 
Board of Registration in Medicine 
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880 
Phone: 781‐876‐8268 
Fax: 781‐876‐8380 

From: Condon, Katie (MED)  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 4:39 PM 
To: Dolan, Gerard (MED) 
Subject: FW: clarification 
  
  
  
Katie M. Condon | Paralegal  
Board of Registration in Medicine  
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Division of Law & Policy 
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880 
t: (781)876-8241 f: (781)-876-8380 
katie.condon@massmail.state.ma.us | www.mass.gov/massmedboard 
  

From: Michael Langan [mailto:mllangan1@me.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:01 PM 
To: Condon, Katie (MED) 
Subject: Re: clarification 
  
Thank you.  To end this matter please confirm my request for documents pertaining to the 
December 21. 2011  hearing is complete and you have provided all materials  before the board 
and records maintained by the board --  ( I e no other docs exist relevant to this hearing) thanks -
ML 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 27, 2017, at 12:27 PM, Condon, Katie (MED) <katie.condon@MassMail.State.MA.US> 
wrote: 

Good afternoon,  
  
Please find attached the minutes you requested.  
  
Sincerely,  
  
Katie M. Condon | Paralegal  
Board of Registration in Medicine  
Division of Law & Policy 
200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330 
Wakefield, MA 01880 
t: (781)876-8241 f: (781)-876-8380 
katie.condon@massmail.state.ma.us | www.mass.gov/massmedboard 
  

From: Michael Langan [mailto:mllangan1@mac.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:11 PM 
To: Harvey, Robert (MED) 
Subject: Re: clarification 
  
No the minutes were not included with the documents.  Please provide.-ML 
 
On Feb 23, 2017, at 05:26 AM, "Harvey, Robert E (MED)" 
<robert.e.harvey@state.ma.us> wrote: 

You were providing all of the responsive documents, which I believe 
included the minutes. I will, however, double‐check on that.  

  

From: Michael Langan [mailto:mllangan1@mac.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 12:04 AM 
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To: Harvey, Robert (MED) 
Subject: clarification 

  

Acknowledge receipt 

  

Mr. Harvey, 

  

I just want to clarify your letter accompanying the documents you 
provided in which you state you are unaware of any documents 
retrieved from off-site storage or  any review of the records and 
minutes concerning a December 21, 2011 board hearing regarding 
my public record request.  Have you checked with other board 
staff regarding these documents? 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Michael Langan 

  

  

<December 21, 2011 Minutes.pdf> 
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